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Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) .

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 6:24 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: FW: Bates 1348...

Matt, please see below. t would like to follow up with you on other matters in our conversation with Steve today.
Thanks.

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 5:16 PM
To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: Bates 1348...

Faith, here’s Bates 1348. Asyou can see, it’s an email about an El Paso recovery, and says the suspect in the El Paso
recovery made statements the firearms were intended to be moved South to Mexico. DP

DP, ATF
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Molly Gaston
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